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Nivitha (LKK A_uto)

—— e ———————
From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 8:57 AM
To: kkrishna; assignments
Cc: Jessie Ong; ‘jonathan lim'; sean@satmotors.com; ECICS Claims; Crystabelle Tan Gek
Peng (ECICS, Claims)
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF SGD 3873Z - Your Ref: SLL 6781J // Our Ref:

KK.SAT.SGD3873Z.2019.wen // DOA 22/02/2019

Without prejudice
Dear Sirs
Thank you for your email below. —

We are not agreeable with your surveyor list. As such, we will appoint LKK for the PRS.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for the TP PRS.
Our claim no. DMPC1900054H/02/CT and our case handler is Crystabelle Tan.

Thank you.

Best regards
Janice Goh

Senior Associate | Claims

EC|CS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email jani h@ecics. : Web www.ecics.com.sq

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: kkrishna [mailto:kkrishna@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 5:10 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Jessie Ong; ‘jonathan lim'; sean@satmotors.com; ECICS Claims; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF SGD 3873Z - Your Ref: SLL 6781] // Our Ref: KK.SAT.SGD3873Z.2019.wen //
DOA 22/02/2019

Dear Janice,

We refer to your email of even date.



Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead our client
proposes that you choose a surveyor from the list of surveyors as appended below:

1) Lim Chang Liang

2) Lim Yong Tian, Sebastian
3) Philip Foo

4) Ho Joo Loong, Danny

5) Kelvin, Teo Hoon Tong
6) Lee Kok Weng

7) Lim Yong Tian, Sebastian
8) Ong Ah Keng, Kent

9) Ong Poh Meng

10) Allin

As our client’s workshop, i.e. the workshop he sent his car for repairs, is a small workshop, our client is
unable to provide you with more than the above listed motor surveyors. We trust you will be able to choose
a surveyor from above.

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you withi
our client shall assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to the list of motor surveyors above
and you shall be deemed to have agreed to the any of the above motor surveyors as a “single joint expert”.

We will accordingly inform you who the “single joint expert” is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair
survey.

Regards.

Yours faithfully,
K. Krishna & Partners
Advocates & Solicitors
Tel: 6323 3038
Fax: 6323 2120



-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF SGD 3873Z - Your Ref: SLL 6781] // Our Ref:
KK.SAT.SGD3873Z.2019.wen // DOA 22/02/2019
Date:Tue, 26 Feb 2019 01:08:48 +0000
From:ECICS Claims <claims(@ecics.com.sg>
To:kkrishna <kkrishna@singnet.com.sg>
CC:Jessie Ong <pakweng(@satmotors.com>, 'jonathan lim' <jonathan@satmotors.com>,
sean(@satmotors.com <sean@satmotors.com>, ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>,
Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Without prejudice

Dear Sirs

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop.

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:

1. LKK

2. JP knight

3. Formteam

4. Appraisal Associates
5. Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best regards
Janice Goh

Senior Associate | Claims

ECJCS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email janice goh@ecics com.sq Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: kkrishna Ito:kkri ingnet.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 6:07 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Jessie Ong; 'jonathan lim'; sean@satmotors.com

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF SGD 3873Z - Your Ref: SLL 67811 // Our Ref: KK.SAT.SGD3873Z.2019.wen //
DOA 22/02/2019




Dear Sirs,

We act for M/s Ken Transport & Logistics, the owners of SGD 3873Z which was involved in the abovecaptioned
accident.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by the negligence of the driver of motor vehicle no. SLL 67811,
Our search shows that you are insurers of the motor vehicle no. SLL 6781].

We are requested to inform you that our client’s vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the following
address:

M/s SAT Motors

24 Defu Lane 12

Singapore 539131
Please request your assessor to contact our Ms Jessie Ong of M /s SAT Motors at her mobile no. 98599677
within forty-eight (48) hours from the receipt of this fax to arrange for the inspection.

Regards.

Yours faithfully,
K. Krishna & Partners
Advocates & Solicitors
Tel: 6323 3038
Fax: 6323 2120

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.
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DAREIFNE Pahata Enmning

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Business
68558

SGD3873Z

No

28 Feb 2019
HONDA
CIVIC18LA

Black

2006
R18A11013486
JHMFD163065203653
103.0kW (138 bhp)
$21,920.00

16 Feb 2006

16 Feb 2006

2

$24,112.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31Dec 2020
B-Car(1601cc & above)
5

$29,899.00

$10,962.00

$10,962.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Feb 2019
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2/28/2019 Used Honda Civic 1.8 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

a sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Nirw Cars Used darg Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articies Forum Retources

Post FREE Ad to Sell Your Used ltems!
Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisemant is FREE!

Mo M0L7, Land Sewer Discive

Post an Advertisement
Sell 1t yourself) Advertise & at nat
$58 until it's SOLD!

Pust an Ad Addvertiser Login Wiya of Salling
|lv-u- -!-m" ) \d sBack (123 )New = ri-t!ﬁ‘”w = :jl 20 resut -"-_
42 vehicles Honda O LI I »
Model Price Depreciation » Eng Cap Miloage Veh Type
Search Selection  Honda Civic 1.8 ay . i Ay fos Ay Avallable
Haonda Civic 1.8A (COE till / $17,888 $7.950 hyr 03-Jur-2006 1,798 cc 102,708 kem Sadan Avallsble
05/2021)
[ renem o ]
Poted (3P 2010 Tagn  JODO rumedd Ubn S306 fured O, rond Tek, fondd O Honda, O 0w, Used Honda
Honda Civic 1.8A (COE till - 18,800 $7.230 fyr 05-5e0-2008 1,799 160,529 kbm Secan Avallatia
06/2021)
Drive With Assurance! Al Our Quality Pre-Owned Cars Are Seling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Paace Of Mind! STA/VICOM Inspection
‘Wlcome| Pristing Conditions! Smooth Engine And Gear Box! Low M...
CarGuats Singapare
Posted. S9-Sut-3019  Tigs. J008 Hoods Cvic, 2308 honda cvic. Hinda Tivie, honda o, Honga, Dvic. G, Uset Honda
Honda Clhvic 1.BA (Mew S-yr 432800 $6,560 fyr 07-Feb-2008 1,799 cc 128,000 km Sedan Available
COE)
Full Loan Mthly $700 Plus, We Are Sgeanmart Premium Daaler! Buy WSh No Worres! No Midden Cost! Car In Onginal Condition! Low Milesge! Accident
Freal In Mouse Loan Or Bank Loan Availablel No Need Gu.. =
B0 Mt Trading
il 36-Fal-201%  Ta TO0S Morwds Cvic. 2000 funils Uil bgni Dk, Ivauts visle Feande, Ciulc, i, Useel Monids
Honda Civic 1.BA VTI-§ (COE +41.800 $5.900 fyr @1-Jun-2006 1799 - Sedan Available
till 05/ 2026)
Full Loen Monthly $700 Plus, We Ace spCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With Mo Wornes! No Hidgen Conts! Car In Original Condition! Low Mileage!
Accident Free! In House Loan OF Bank Loan Avaiabic! Mo Need...
B8 Motor Trading
Poded IRFut-2018  Tags 006 Honds Dvic. FHH hona civc, Huncs Cvic. hands chir, Honds, Divie, divic, Usest Hongs
'un Is your COE expiring T Liet us halp you renew it!
Getting your COE renewesd in casy, Test and sfordabie. We'll belp you renew your COE and get 8 loan for . Gt Ine cheapast lean in town and an
L approval in 2 days without affort! Enguire today.
. Honda Civic 1.BA VTI-5 (COE 436,800 $7.550 /iy 14-Jan-2009 1799 e 82,000 km Secan Awailabie
il 01/2024)
i - 1 Owner Only) Low Mileage! Major Wear And Tear Parts Repiaced, Worry Free Unit Avadabe For Test Drive. Mew Upholitery New Pambwork! § Moriths
3 — Warranty Provided. Kindly Call Us Today For Viewns Or A [mseenee
Pasper §7-Fet-2009 Tage 2009 ronce D J00% nonce chic Hondl Dve fondi Chic o, Ovic oivic, Lived Horsti
Honda Clvic 1.BA VTI-S [New 434 800 $4.960 fyr 19-Fet-2009 1,798 cc 113,000 km. Sedan Avallubie
S-yr COE)
Luan Amount Pested, Smooth Engine, Eagy To unit, Condeion, Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House
Loan Avaliabie! Trade In Welcome. Call For Appointment Fao._
SmartCary Boutigue P Lid
Posiesl D701 Tags 000 Moreds Chc. 2005 fwwids Uk et e s (i, Moania, Cvic. vic, Uit Monds
Honda Clvic 1.8A VTi-5 (COE 36,800 §7.530 Ay 17-Jan-2009 LM 72,000 wm Sadan Avalkabio
till 01/2024)
1 Ownarshup, Low Milesge! Major Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, Worry Free Unit Avalable For Test Drve. Mew Lighalstery New Paintwork! § Months
Wwarranty Provaed, Kindly Call Us Today For Viewing Or 43 s
Pomed IM4sb-019 Tage 000 ronds Owx SI0% horde OvE mongd O ol Ovic e, Ovie. o, et Mangs
Honda Clvic L8A {COE till / 18 800 §7,180 fyr 12-0c2-2006 1,799 103,000 em Sedan Avalislie
10/2021)
Lowest Priced Cwic In The Market. Looks Very few, Agent Unit. 1.BL Paodie Shift Model With Dipitsl Odometer, Low Mileage. Owner's Spare Car, Very
Well Maintzned By Owner. 1 Original Kevi. Powerful E...
Pomeet: I7Fab- 019 Tage 006 kenns O, J00% horas ove, #oncs Twic, nonds cwe rwnda, O o, Uil Sondis
Honda Civic 184 VTi-5 (COE 352800 5,730 fyr Db-Hay-2008 19 157,000 km Sedan Anilabibe
till 04/2028)
mmmmmmunmmlummmmummrmmrnmmm
Muteness Undarcariage! Super Quiet Engine And Seamless.
P FA-FEO-F0I0  Tage 200N Hoods O, 3008 hieds chic Honad e, meda risc Honda, Owic. ivic, Heed Honds
¥ Honda Civic 1A VTi-5 (COE 116,600 #7.670 jyr D108 1L 2,000 km Sextan Avaikabie
ﬁ'm il 12/2023)
_‘ Lisw Milage, Sharp Looking, Excellent Condition. Wel Taken In And Out Car By Previous Dwner, Flawiets White With Black Intsrior Best Contrast!
M Cames With § Mantha Warranty, 1sland Wide Towing In Case.. [ Feassiairm ]

Peytort: T6FeE-301%  Tage: 300 Horude Chvic J008 honde owic. Hons D, Pongs twic, Honda, Ciic, Ched, Lised Mo

Save on petral with UOB One card)
Enjoy huge potrol savings of up ta 24%, attractive ceshbeck on your monthly spend, and 1-yser annubl fee wahar, Apply now and start enjaying
taday.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Honda+Civic+1.8&AVL=2&RPG=208AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10 12



MSI1118025876 { STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - 8in Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 25/02/72018 14:22
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manag t Centre lished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

25/02/2019 14:22

22/02/2019 16:25

TELOK BLANGAH ROAD JUNCTION TO KEPPEL BAY DR
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGD3873Z

KEN TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS
532868558
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-86873030

HONDA
CiviC

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5075897090-03

TAN WEE KEONG (CHEN WEIQIANG)
582353421

13/11/1982

INDOOR

14/05/2003

15 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86873030

NOEMAIL
Page 10f 23



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 116 ANG MO KIO AVE 4 #06-437
SINGAPORE

560116
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME:
GENDER:

. NA
: FEMALE

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

SLL6781J

PRIVATE CAR
CHNG TIONG KIAT
S70141291

Page 2 of 23



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name TAN WEE KEONG (CHEN WEIQIANG)
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain REFER POLICE REPORT

Injured person in which vehicle? SGD3873z

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Page 3 of 23
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

: SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accldent to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be let the Policvholder and uthorlsed Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companles to repudiate polley llabllity.

4. Thelssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companles is not an admission of policy lfabllity on the part of the Insurance
companles,

5. Any false report| ay be referred to the Pollce for Invest! "

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assaclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested partles.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report belng made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(] My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclatlon of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out In this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Informatlon to all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved In this accldent (all Insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) Involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(1) processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms Including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(1) Investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(ill) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (Including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complylng with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b}  allInsurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms}), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

() the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

I} to all Insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i1} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

SPORT & LOGISTICS

7/Re. No. 532868558 M
Policyholder’s Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Ce Personnel’s 3gnature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 23



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ol 1 pilig Cpard

DECLARATION
|/We dec!ar the foregoin EEartlcu ars are true In every respect.
. No.: 532868558
Y |
Pollr.yholde r's Signature C(‘ver s Slgnature Reporting Cehtcg Personriel's Signature :
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the oollwhuld!rl Name:
. - Date-&-Time: : NRIC/FIN No.:
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

R A

Ti20180223/7012

10f3
Report No. T/20180223/7012

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

23/02/2019 12:26

Name of Informant: Address:

TAN WEE KEONG APT BLK 116 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 4 #06-437 SINGAPORE
560116

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / §8235342| Home/Office: Mobile: 86873030

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN sean@satmotors.com

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 36 13/11/1982 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

private hirer Class: 3,4,5 Date of Expiry:

Accident: Accident:

Location:

TELOK BLANGAH ROAD

019 16:25

[ Type of Location:
Straight Road

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Traffic Light - Working Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

No

SGD3873Z

SLL6781J SUBARU Blue

Slightly
Damaged

SGD3873Z |
Limited

Fhvis

" 15/02/2020
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE LT

T/20180223/7012

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Traffic Police Report No. T/20190223/7012
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

GBI 6N INVoIVed s

sa Involvd: No
f edast ians Inured: NI

Usa Pedeia Cosn :

[ Name TAN WEE KEONG T |IDNo. | S8235342

Related Vehicle | SGD3873Z (Car) Contact No.| 86873030

Hospital/Clinic | KHOO TECK PUAT HOSPITAL Class of Class: 34,5
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | 22/02/2019 Date Discharge | 22/02/2019

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 06 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Detalls.

On 22/02/2019 at around 4.25pm, | was driving along Telok Blangah Road towards town direction. | was
travelling straight and right at the junction between telok blangah road and keppel bay drive there is a
traffic light that turns red. | stop at the traffic light. | was on the second lane from my right. Just when the
traffic light turns green and | was about to move off, suddenly this vehicle ( SLL6781J) subaru forester hit
into the back of my car. My car was damage and | was carrying 1 passenger at that moment.

| get down the car and exchange particulars. Then | ask my passenger if she was Injured and needed an
ambulance assistance. She then mention that there isn;t a need to and she is not injured.

| was feeling unwell after the accident and visited the hospital.
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

LT

T/20180223/7012

3of3
Report No. T/20190223/7012

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
23/02/2019 12:26

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/TPHQ/

SITIMARSITA BINTE BOHARI
Contact No.: 65476219

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP1B88
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Midnight Accident

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
29 Mar 2019 27 Feb 2019 $$0.00 $$0.00 :erldlnn for Survey
Main 16:50 00:00 g eport
Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt | Edn Estimates | | _View Rot | Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS '[Created by adjuster]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -, Email: EMAIL@EMAIL,COM
Main
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. [22/02/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SGD3873z - Date of Loss: | 1456 Months and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / DMPC1900054H/CT FoRcyiChve
Vehicle Reg.
Policy No.
e SLL6782) (Claimant):
| (Insured): g
i | Excess:
|Repairer: Sat Motors (HQ) 24 Defu Lane 12, 539131 Defu Lane - Tel:
!;‘HZ'L‘:L“:? |ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Crystabelle Tan - 6303 0190]
e L st — se—
|Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 08/03/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

L — = —

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGD3873Z (DMPC1900054H/CT)
[SLL6781]]
TP
Feb 22 2019 12:00AM

[-1
Sat Motors

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter | view
Photos/Images E— |3 per page E
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 127/02/19 17:51 General View ©) | oadc | &
2 27/02/19 17:51 General View © | Load G
3 |27/02/1917:51 | General View © | wairc |
i4 27/02/19 17:51 | General View 0 | wedirc |
5_ 27/02/19 17:51 General View € | Loadire
‘Is 27/02/1917:51 | General View © | werc | &4
7 @;_1_&_?:2 B General View © | Load G
'8 |27/02/19 17:51 General View © | adwc | M
9 |27/02/19 17:51 General View © | Loadirs
10 |27/02/1917:51 | General View © | LoadrG
m |27/02/19 17:51 | General View 0  wawe | M
12 |27/02/1917:51 | General View © | Load
13 |27/02/19 17:51 General View © | adirc | &
|14 |27/02/1917:51 | General View € | Load )G
15 27/02/1917:51 | General View © | e | 4
16 _-_2;/02;19 17:51 General View © | loadirc |
17 27/02/1917:51 | General View B © | adrs | &
18 27/02/19 17:51 | General View © | wadrc | &
19 [27/02/19 17:51 General View © | Loadirs
20 |27/02/1917:51 | General View © | Loadwc | 4
21 127/02/1917:51 | General View € | Load pG
|22 |27/02/1917:51 | General View © | Loadirc | M
23 27/02/1917:51 General View © | v | &
|24 127/02/1917:51 | General View € | Loadirc
25 27/02/1917:51  General View © | adivc | &
26 27/02/1917:51 | General View © | Loadirc | M
|27 |27/02/19 17:51 General View © | Ladirc | 4
28 |27/02/19 17:51 General View © | LoadrG
29 |27/02/1917:51 | General View © | lLoadirc | 4
30 |27/02/19 17:51 General View © | adirc | M
131 |27/02/19 17:51 General View © | Loadirc |
32 |27/02/1917:51 | General View © | Loadirc | M
33 |27/02/19 17:51 | General View © | Loadic | 4
34 [27/02/19 17:51 General View © | adirc | &4
35 [27/02/1917:51 | General View € | Loadirc | &
isg_h?;ozng 17:51 General View © | oadic | M
37 27/02/1917:51  Odometer Reading © | oadirc | 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

|Phntosl Images f3 per page E] [
INo |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 [27/02/1917:51 | General View O wadre [ (4
139 27/02/1917:51 | Chassis Number © | Load G
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |
'fha_a;are no document checklists configured.
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
~
W
Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
MNote: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:19ss07138R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/ICS19003728/ECD3E2
Date: 03/04/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle
No - SGD3873Z Insured Vehicle No : SLL6781J
Date of Loss: 22/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  DMPC1900054H/CT
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGD3873Z
Make & Model: HONDA CIVIC, 1.8 L (A) Engine No: R18A11013486
Reg. Date: 16/02/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: JHMFD163065203653
Colour: Black Odometer: 446513 km
Engine Capacity: 1799 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/45Z R17 Rear Tyre Size: 235/45Z R17
Front Left Side: Habilead 7 mm Rear Left Side: Habilead 7 mm
Front Right Side: Habilead 7 mm Rear Right Side: Habilead 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/02/2019
Date Inspected: 27/02/2019 Inspected At; Sat Motors (HQ)

24 Defu Lane 12
Singapore 539131

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out o the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,000.00 -$5,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 29 Mar 2019)

|Parts: 143 HONDA CIVIC 1.8 L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour:  Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGD38732)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalq_g_ue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2019



